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London Borough of Camden, 
5 Pancras Square, 
London, N1C 4AG 
  

 
  

21st August 2019 
 
FAO: Gavin Sexton 
 
The Danish Church 
Application ref.no: 2018/2186/P 
Planning Condition: 4 b. 
 
Pertinent to the below condition, we include requested drawings to seek its necessary 
discharge and approval. 
 
 
Planning Condition 4 b. 
 
Prior to: 
 
b) the commencement of any works (including preparatory works) related to the piling of 
the ground source boreholes, details and a methodology of how trees would be protected 
during the related works and subsequently by any subterranean cables/conduits/trunking 
runs, shall be submitted to and approved by the local planning authority in writing. 
 
 
Drawing Issue: 
 
85331-CFM-90-134 - Landscape - Ground Source Heat Pumps - Installation & Proposed 
11029(03) -The Danish Church - GSHP System RAMS 
11029-Appendix D.3 Comacchio 450P Data Sheet 
 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or require any 
further information. 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
 

 
Harriet Bartlett 

Architect, MAA ARB RIBA 
 
M: +44(0)7990 013 235 
E: hba@cfmoller.com 


